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Barbara Knight

From: Colin McFetridge [ColinMc@tepapa.govt.nz]
Sent:  Wednesday, 8 August 2007 314 p.m

To:  BarbaraKnight

Ce: Jan Morris

Subject: RE: Wearable Art windows update

Thiks Barbara

Good to hear you are back safe and well

1. Mon 17th or Tue 18th is okay with us - if you're really pushed then Wed 16th would be the latest
2. Mannequin - okay you can pop down anytime to collect

3. Tuesday 28™ August (10-3pm).

Rgds C

From: Barbara Knight [mailto:Barbara.Knight@qme. school.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2007 2:58 p.m.

To: Colin McFetridge; Jan Morris

Cc: Barbara Knight

Subject: Wearable Art windaws update

Importance: High

Hi thera Colin and Jan

1 thought | would just touch base with you about how things are going with Sophie and Hayley

Just 1o disrupt things a bit — | have just retumed from 8 weeks iravel overseas as part of a leachers
scholarship — Great for me I — but probably has put a bit of pressure on the girls with me being away for this
length of time,

They are both now underway with their construction work — but not as advanced as | would have liked by this
time.

S0l have made work schedules for them both now to work ta - and they are stil siming to complete the work
as previously shown 10 you.

I would however like to renegotiate the window dressing date.

Is it passible for the girls to put the displays in the windows on Monday 17" September instead of the
original date of Thursday 13" September 7777

This would give them an extra weekend to finish off work if needed.

Would this cause a problem for you 777 If not suitable for you - we will just aim for the original date.

Other things —

Is there any chance we could borrow ane of the mannequins for fittings here at school?

1f not in we book in a mannequin fitting date down at Te Papa with you sometime during these dates -
Manday 11% Sept — Friday 14™ September. 777

We have weekend workshops here at school on the following two dates if you would like to come in and touch
base with the girls progress and give a final approval of the designs —

Saturday 25™ August (10-3pm)

Tuesday 28™ Augusj (10-3pm)

Saturday 8" September (10-3pm)

Just let me know if you can come in and possibly what times — and | will check that the giris will be here.

Like last year — wearable art is a strangely evolving thing and | am pasitive it will all work oul greal — again 11!
Looking forward to caiching up with you both again Iff

Barbara Knight

8082007
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Barbara Knight
From:  Colin McFetridge [ColinMc@tepapa govi.nz]
Sent:  Wednesday, 29 August 2007 12:58 p.m. - Eml L"

o Barbara Kniy
5 e (orweesadimr thwien Mﬁ'tﬂ‘hf‘ and vy

Ce:  Jan Morrs; Alexis Hawke
Subject: RE: Wearable art set up date cliont ipnarding the date 4o
Perfect .. and Jan wil be here with them - 50 ail good! thug o digglay - At Fhis
Rods © ok e Tupley (1 Sk R-330m-

From: Barbara Knight [mailto:Barbara. Knight@qme.school.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2007 12:07 p.m.

To: Colin McFetridge

Subject: RE: Wearable art set up date

Ok | understand that -

New

Is it ok if | drop Saphie and Hayley with all their gear at Te Papa al 8:00am — they can work on their own
then | will come back to supervise them from 10:30am and brng them back to school when finished

We will stick with the Tuesday 18™ date

Barbara

From: Colin McFetridge [mailto: ColinMc@tepapa.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2007 11:44 a.m.

To: Barbara Knight

Subject: RE: Wearable art set up date

'm just trying to avoid the trading hrs as much as poss - what about any other morning at bwtn 8-10am (M-
Fn)?

From: Barbara Knight [mailto:Barbara. Knight@qmc.school .nz)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2007 11:25 a.m.

To: Colin McFetridge

Subject: RE: Wearable art set up date

'm 50 sorry but we can't come fifst thing in the morning because | have classes until 11:30am. | could

THe HEADPEE

From: Colin McFetridge [maito:ColinMcitepapa.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2007 11:21 am.

Tos Barbara Knight; Jan Morris

Subject: RE: Wearable art set up date

Can we make il first thing Wed moming? Rgds C

From: Barbara Knight [mailto:Barbara. Knight@qme.school.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2007 10:51 a.m.

To: Colin McFetridge; Jan Morris

Subject: Wearable art set up date

Importance: High
Hi There Jan and Colin

| have natified our school administration about the set up window display date

To confirm dates and times with you —
Date: Tuesday 18™ September
Time: 12:00pm — 3:30pm

57 ik dwat 1 cond

The bedpect 1 o il 1 wiond window, U
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Unfortunately - We are unable to come in first thing in the moming/due to school commitments — 50 hope this

ming i8 ok with you. We will keep ourselves 10 as small a spaceas

Looking forward ta it !l

Thanks
Barbara Kni
QMC Technology dept

P
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possible out of the public’s way.
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Good Moring Barbara, Sophie and Hayley. Thankyou for the photos, Coming along 5o well.

o Looking
B0 e i ‘M"ﬂhj 16" lenbte forward to installing Cheers Jan
~Ctlwday Wstkhp [0~3¢m.

From: Barbara Knight [mailto:Barbara.Knight@qme.school.nz] -
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To: Jan Morris
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Subject: FW: photo update wearable art
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Sophie Burrowes
Year 13 Materials Technology

Theme:

‘My wearable art outfit was inspired by the Te Papa
Thumbprint and its curvaceous lines - which to me
echoed the shape of a koru. These ideas evolved
further into the design of a feminine, voluptuous
avant-garde ouffit’.

Materials:

‘l incorporated natural based materials such as
wood and leaves for an autumn theme. Spray paint
was used to gild the leaves and the thumbprint is
represented as a wood-grain effect on the koru
panels’.
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“This year in level 3 Materials Technalogy I was given the
appartunity to create a WearableArt garment that was to go
in the front windows of the National Museum of New
Zealand, Te Papa. The display was to promote both Te

of

P’l’hp:Mmunl World anunhl: Art’ that was in
Wellington at the end of September. The display had three
main specifications to fill, which were to incorporate the Te
Papa thumbprint logo, be unique and to draw people’s
attention to the store. The following are a fow questions
relating to the display and your opinions on ir.

Thank you for your time.

1. Did the display grab you attention when you walked past it? If yes, did you want to
have a closer look at it? .
e b . verq ege cafchg -

2. Howdid you interpret the display? Eg. What do think it was, what was it bout, did
it remind you of anything?

of T wood(, Tree !aﬂij.

3. Do you think it met the specification of being unique?

je; i+ & Vefj uniqwi.

4. Anything I could have done better or differently?

no T that 3 perfes /!

5. What were your personal opinions on it? Eg. Did you like it? Dislike it? Thought it
was interesting? Thought it loked like a ‘typical’ WearableArt garment?
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This year in level 3 Materials Technology 1 was given the
opportunity to create a WearableArt garment that was to go
in the front windows of the National Museum of New
Zealand, Te Papa. The display was to promote both Te
Papa and the upcaming internati acclimed event of
“The Montana World of Wearable Art” that was in
Wellington at the end of September, The display had three
main specifications to fill, which were to incorporate the Te
Papa thumbprint logo, be unique and to draw people’s
attention to the store. The following are a few questions
relating to the display and your opinions on it.

Thank you for your time.

1 Did ﬂlednsphyglbyuumnm%mywwdkedpmn‘ 1f yes, did you want to

have a closer look ar ir? y /
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This year in level 3 Materials Technology I was given the
opportunity to create a WearableArt garment that was to go
in the front windows of the National Muscum of New
Zealand, Te Papa. The display was to promate both Te
Papa and the upcoming interationally acclaimed event of
“The Montana World of Wearable Art” that was in
Wellington at the end of Scptember. The display had three
main specifications to fill, which were to incorporate the Te
Papa thumbprint logo, be unique and to draw people’s
attention 1o the store. The following are a few questions
relating to the display and your opinions on it.

Thank you for your time.

1 Did the display grab you attention when you walked past it? If yes, did you want to
have a closer look at it?
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2. How did you interpret the display? Eg. What do think it was, what was it about, did
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4 Anything] could have done better or diffeently?
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5. What were your personal opinions on it? Eg. Did you like it? Dislike it? Thought it
was interesting? Thought it looked like a ‘typical’ WearableArt garment?
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Zealand, Te Papa. The display was to promote both Te
Papa and the upcoming intemationally acclaimed cvent of
“The Montana World of Wearable Art’ that was in
Wellington at the end of September. The display had three
main specifications to fill, which were to incorporate the Te
Papa thumbprint logo, be unique and to draw people's
attention to the store. The following arc a fow questions
relating to the display and your opinions on it.

Thank you for your time.

1. Did the display grab you attention when you walked past i 1f yes, did you want to
have a closer look at it?
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2. Howdid you interpret the display? Eg. What do think it was, what was it about, did
it remind you of anything?
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5. What were your personal opinions on it? Eg. Did you like it? Dislike it? Thought it
veas interesting? Thought it looked like a ‘typical WearableArt garment?
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
Papa and the upcoming internationally acchimed event of
“The Montana World of Wearable Art’ that was in
Wellington ar the end of September. The display had three
main specifications to £, which were to incarporate the Te
Papa thumbprint logo, be unique and to draw people’s
attention to the store. The following are a few questions
relating to the display and your opinions on it.

Thank you for your time.

1. Did the display grab you attention when you walked ppst it? If yes, did you want to
have s closer ook st e? e b ot > Y sy
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3. Do you think it met the specification of being unique?

ﬁ

4. Anydzingl:ouldhavcdmhemmdiﬁﬁmdy?j,a—f/( Hr ed

“““V%;—‘MJJMW

ege

5. What were your personal opinions on it? Eg. Did you like it? Dislike it Thought i
was interesting? Thought it looked like a ‘typical’ WearableArt garment?
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This year in level 3 Materials Technology 1 was given the
PP ity to create a WearableArt g that was to go
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5. What were your personal opinions on it? Eg. Did you like it? Dislike it Thought it
was interesting? Thought it looked like a ‘typical’ WearableArt garment?
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fo 11 Lut a4
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I
Mavip Ftozon 4. Anything I could have done bereer or differently?
o L :
= 0y oed Soreobl Pookexs | Olmierations oy N, fook s great
Hh vearsil.  ser "“);55‘”28’ = SA > Ropa 2exi v

5. What were your personal opinions on it? Eg, Did you like it? Dislike it? Thought it
was interesting? Thought it looked like a ‘rypical' WearableArt garment?
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training
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THEY weron't in’ the recent World of
WearableArt Awards, but Sophle
Burrowss and Hayley Hughes have thelr
own wearable art sticeess story.

The year 13 Quoen Margaret College
students recently  showeased  their
creations af i

Hayley, 17, sakd the designs were for a
muterials technalogy class and stdents
i the class had 10 chioose clients (o work
for durlrig the year, The two girls were
iisked by Te Paja Store 1o inclixde the Te
Papa thumbprint icon in thelr desiins.

avley sakd biei toy:themed costume —
which inchuied a Buzzy-Bes, a_jlgsaw:
piece bodice, plastio cars, and a silver foil
skirt with 3 moving toy-train — was
Enspired by the Te Papa kids' store. “Tgot
the carpet underiay for the skirt from
Mitre 10 everything elss was.really just
Junk from my house.” :

The Te Papa thumbprint featured cri  On shaws Hayley Hughes, rlght
the skirt and in the bodice. featuires the Te P

The girls had beon working on the de.
sijn for most of the year and constriictod  stamped e
theircreations over a twomenth period, W

Footte < nmmary
Ghitewent- [ a4
Ut

i« wood, wire and

immensely
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Hi there Jan and Colin - Short feedback questions
1 lrmuga
Sophie B <ophie. ;u:, Oct 23, zéu_w at 10:16 PM
To: janm@tepapa.govi.nz, Colin McFetridge <Cd\nmwwv-wvtnz’
Hi Jan and Colin

e iy
onl ing wi you but ing able to display my work (_LlEN—‘

really paid off when hearing such posilive feedback from people | know
wha went down to see the display. The fact thal it was going 1o be on FEEDWK
display 10 anyone thal walked past those windows was a greal
motivation to make it as successful as possible. Jri ¥
st ol o vk ks o g = T eaailed oy dm&sk ‘1*”

. wou possible 10 gel & few comments from you both i
the display, dﬂ!iwﬂmwamqm.]mwiﬂnﬂm = Yt wnitten RisEAT)
your final thoughts and feedback for the NCEA marking criteria. J.h{lﬁ")‘ 7 asked o A Aestions
H
'::"“m - . ad vaelved oy ke factets.

cur WearstieAn Ot havs 3 posiive ekt on your sor?
How? In terms of quality, appearance, advertising elc. (.1 g eyt Aqpealioe coentive,
2. Did having our displays in the window aftract people to the store? cfindin

1o the store
If yes why do you think this? = il Bt i
Q2 - rtladed b fla K. o omptypolivg bt

3. Can you please write just 1-2 sentences s you final = vin fla how ferh bk Simdement

mmrmaMWMu{MbmywhﬂmdeT

04~ friay akia .
4. Anything extra not covered above, that you fesl is important

= 0 eoaded back with sowi

Gnoe again thark you so mueh for this once in a ife fime experience  \4/ ) (WAL Com weals which ang
it really was amazing. )

n bk fadke dapm
wnil and Crba did nef iyl
bt Ten swie Lat| Just by Aty

ov SWORTHNg

Regards,

~~~~~ -Original M —

From: Sophie Bumrowes [mﬂ :gophie burrowes@gmail. com|
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2007 10:17 p.m.

To: Jan Morris; Colin McFetridge

Subject: Hi there Jan and Colin - Short feedback questions

Hi Jan and Colin

| would just like to thank you personally for the experience of not only
working with both of you but also being able o display my work in the
front windows.of the Te Papa Store. It really was an achievement to hear
that all of the the hard work and dedication really paid off when

hearing such positive feedback from pecple | know who wenl down 1o see
the display. The fact that it was going to be on display o anyone that
walked past those windows was a great motivation to make il as
successful as possible.

Just before | hand in all of my work books for the final marking on
Friday, would it be pcsslble 10 get a few commants from you both on the
display, don'l worry only a few questions, just so | can record your

final thoughts and feedback for the NCEA marking criteria
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Rob O'Keeffe Joinery
Rob OKefie trioed a  oiner in Upper Hot beore sowing fo \Wangam io work: as  foser and boat builder, Rab O Kecfie Joiners
started bciness in ¢ converie borse stabes at bis rural iy bovie beore lack of space fored o meve into o rened woriksbap in the city
o wark on the rpai of @ bigh profie ocal power-boat, The dminess became incenparated in 1999 with ftber expansion necsitating
omathr smove o the bigge site ocied by e present ftors.

— Thematre of the business—_______

BT e company suaned mlulwqumm &
Tom iy windows, stairs and mouldings. H years the market has been

moving mare towards board work — making the likes of commercial units and

ETTRTER office reception desks with a significant amount of acw kitchen work now being
Nl soutced in the Wellington region, S0 the business has splt into these two sections
1 ‘} with some crossovee between the arcas! each area

with Rob himself working across both. Three out of thefouewaHken i the
factory have come through or are in apprenticeships with Rob.

“Cur mamafacturing work is mainly architectuzally designed or designed by us for

the client™ says Rols We Hive 10 produce, qu-my p:m‘ln( ich are
el customised for a particular environment an used by 1 speific group of people.”
; A e range of machinery i the workshop is f...s,,ma.mwnun-m;-ur W—o%ﬂlﬁf 4‘17
et computer-coatrolled cquipment. As in all joinery workshops, care and proper fse of these machines i of paramount 4
1\“"\5 importance. "thtndpmpiwhommlﬂ!lndcﬂmﬂﬂnﬂ‘df maximise; the capability, of the E Wdh ver
‘3\%“][‘]?" 4y smachinessowhichiacludcs Bciog, able it usefil lfe.” — AP patte s
(\55\'\\\"‘59" I know ar the start of eachr job whethe the company will be mvolved in FE————— would nommally gL} 4i
tnstall kitchens, for example, but the bulder will normally install dooss, windows and staircases. With spiral staircases ) el

’()m'\""\gj
i the joiner and builder will usually doit-t ‘mﬂmmﬂwmmd&l—kh c criical 10
ik R PhielsE Bt opeoator 6

“This-meins that the joiner T~y
“It generslly depends on how much ownership se want (0 take of the project 1Fit's a spedal thing; then wc‘llu}\ Hfef

ownerships and be working side.-by-side with the builder. But basically, its builders on the site and joiners in the A1 T
workshop — for us-s-in-the, kitchens and specinlised units.” Pl
Sore sl otk b o0 ime foethe company to do cost effectively, cter.

g “People Tnoff-the-sreet with small jobs and wonder why you just can’t do
it there and then and also why its going to be o cxpensive. While we're keen to
Somilad “Tmpatdate hdp peopl: with these small jobs, they've got to realise we're runaing a business
N he jobs have 1o be cconomical”
of commactien ﬂ'&mpmyk-mm,-anm»ede 0 the- 2 o srrall amily
witly ““w\:, “husiness with a reputation for its ability to w, 1 built

wooden products. It regularly submits entries i ttions and the
wﬂ.}’m m-m:mm%]mm
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Techlink > Technological Practice Case Stiadies > Marerials > Rob . oinery » Job perofle > Wassgams rivesboat PS Waimarie testoration 111042007 11:05 P4

Rob O'Keeffe Jul nery
Job profile: W Ps
Rob and his company were actiecly involved in the restortion of the 2§
Waissurir, a wessel buill in London, and transported in kitset form 10 Wanganui.
Onginally named Aotea, she was opecated by the Wanganui Settlers River
Steamship Co until 1902, when she was sold to Alexander Flatsick and renamed
Wanmsarre.
Far almost 50 years PS Waismarie, Queen of the River, plied the Whanganui,
navigating the rapids and carrying cargo, mail, fiverside dwellers and tourists along
this major inland highway.
She was taken out of service in 1949 and in
1952 sank at her berth in Wanganui. She
cemained busied in the silt and mud of the
river until 1993, when she was salvaged by
enthusiastic volunteers and moved into the
i Riverboat Centre for restoration.

(Click image to enlarge)

Whanganui River, as New Zealand's only
authentic paddle steames.

“During the restoration we needed
samebaody capable to do the interior
woodwork for us,” says David McDermid,
from the Whanganui River Board Trust.
“Vessels like the Walmaric were renowned
for their stteactive woodwork, 80 it had to
be a quality job. Rob's building expertise  (Click images to enlarge)

and experience and standing made him the

logical person to- call on.”™

“This job was drip fed to us at first but we could see that it was going to grow,” says Rob, “First of all we were asked
to make the sashes for the windows. When the restorers realised that they couldn’t make the frames themselves, we
were asked t0 do the job and ended up making the complete windows — dmlbl:hunuwml‘knmm:pln]ipnng
balances rather than counterweights. Then they asked us to install them. Then they wanted us to make doors. .
mouldings... and then we got on to the interior.

“In the end they did the deck and we lined the coach roof and walls inside it
Miro, totara and rewarcwa were among the varicty of native timbers sourced by
the restoration team, much of it donated but Rob arranged 1o get further
mutcrials. “We used a lot of recycled timber and were able to source enough miro.
from up around Turangi to pretty much do the whole inside of the boat.™
“Rob and his team did a magnificent job of bringing out the best in the high
mqmwwmnm'm.m

/ (Click images 1o enlasge)
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Rob O'Keeffe Joinery

Job profilgsWalleinpantry

Extensive additions and alterations 10 a grand old house resulted in the provision
of newly created space for  new pantry attached to the cxisting kitchen. While a
double brick wall and existing doorway provided an ideal cavity for the ncw
sliding pantry doar, the available shape — 1100 x 3000 — constrained the design.

“In the not to distant future the client planped to- mdwdnn—hlehql,md they

wanted something tha would blend Wit whatcver they dids acked that'
s be used possibl .  followed the 2
e - RESSREE

decided on .,..(xr_ i (Click image 10 enlarge)
b Rob’s apprenice, Ben mmuaﬁ-ulm
[4 A Lt with 5 désign 3 paitry To I the
00 available’ It-was decided to use the
o highes wall spaces for open shelving and 3
W L wine rack, and under-bench spaces for
3 NaY dmwers 25 this would be more efficient than
having cupboards. The resulting pantry
inchuded 15 drawess, theee basket drawers, s
s shelviog units and # wall mounted wine ey & ] [ "y fro)ee]
rack. The unit carcasses were constructed
using 18mm white board and finished with
coloured Rimes drawer-fropts. The shelves and wine rack wete smade enirly with Rirns, while Riow frames hold the
willow baskets. Stainless steel was used for the work wop.
“The main difficulty we had was in fitting as much as we could into the space.
avmlables while ensuring that that the client would be able to watk comfortably in
.\ that small space. It took a it of planniog to work out hef we were going, o get
/ e stainless steel top in as well But it all worked out aeatly ia the cod”
o The result was so successful Ben wan-the award for Best Single Work by an
peentice (Under 7,000 hours) in the 2006 NZTIA Solid Timber Joinery

Bl et
Yt e WN'-& (Click image to enlarge)
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Rob O'Keeffe Joinery

Pathways — What Rob looks for in an employee:

Family business, and ¢ to be able 1o fitin
v the of the
“Firstly, you're ﬁ:nmg to get in the doot in a business like ours if you don't
havepride in th n‘mwm * Rob emphasiscs that the culture of a

the fimshed products.

“Thezabilitysto -pnuﬁm&vurmmw' You can't go around
making lots of niles for people, it just docsnt work. You can't say to somebody
“At 9 o'clock on Tuesday moming you'll geab the broom and follow that yellow
line and the whole floor will be clean.” They have to be able to think for
themselves and see that if something needs to be dane it is done —on the spot.
“That's being part of a teams

A et

s ability 10 15 vual, especially when & ot of the time we're not working off specific plans. | nced o
belgble give them to somebody and know that they can turn that into a job. Or altcmatively they
need 16 be el e tha they don't sce that 13 an casy way of doiag; the job”

“Beings )ﬂhpdphmﬂihlhe 1o any trplie. What you're really leaming in your trade is
how torganse fob. The more somebady s able & the more marketble-they are going to be.”
Ahmm-uwxmwmmmmhm» fy&m-m
nowadays. As a company we'ressellingourscives-all-the time and we need people to be impressed by the quality of our

workers. It can't abways happen, people aren't perfect all the| time but having that sort of a person helps a company a
lot™ \

“I¥'s not critical to have 2 good range of peactical skills before working here. Sometimes it can be good to see projects
that peaple have done, but not a necessity. You have to have good practical skills but they don't need|to be proven -
we can test out pretty quickly how good people are at picking up instructions and what sort of hand skills they hm
Not are we looking for experience with specific machinery. Somctimes people tuming up with previous experience

ot the best thing — they hive preconceived idess about how things thould be doae, aad they'ce not that keen to Tiaen

[V 'g 0 other ways of doing things.”
o vt
3 0\%‘? {;\d S\Ai\ g—\?{ f:#\( Ay -;Eoiirl:):e’:h{;lr.
AR o 1 : o ok RGN mw[
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Techink > Technological Practice Case Studies > Matesiahs > Rob O%eefle Joinery > Job profie > Kitchen refi 1170472007 11:06 14

Rob O"Keeffe Joinery
Job profile: Kitchen refit

In this job remodelling a kitchen, the client was looking for a kitchen which
‘would be comfortable to work in with plenty of easily accessible storage space.
“They wanted 10 be surrounded by the working arca and away from the direct
sunlight outside.

Since it was to fitin with the look of an older house, they dida't want an ultra-
modem stainless steel look and wanted ss muuch of the cquipment as possible
hidden from view.

"It was 4 big kitchen but the job presented 00 real difficulics apart from a fridge
which needed an integrated door — one that looks like an ondinary cupbosnd door.
Also the bench tops were to be made by a company in Carterton, 50 we had to
onder those and make pattcmns for them which was 2 littc tricky, but apart from
that its  prety standard kitchen.”

‘The clicnts say they enjoy the spacious uncluttered feel when working in the
finished kitchen and the way it blends in with the rest of the extension work.

Techink 5 > Materials > > Job profile > 1110472007 11,05 P

Rob O'Keeffe Joinery
Job profile: Church windows

- Inn this small but tricky job, replice some 100 year-old wh .
Mary's Church in Upongaro outside Wanganui. St Mary's was bult in 1877 and is
the oldest church in the region still at its onigiala site.
“The church had two curved louvre frames and a couple of window frames that
had gone rotten, so we had to copy cxactly what was there. However, the otiginal
frames were made quite badly out of shape and uneven on ach side. So we've
made them so that they look the same as the original ones, but we tweaked them

1o be more accurate and look a bit beftEE=Yo0 an't make something new

L\end_ prackie e{»&ljinwﬂi-ﬂ-‘ ﬁ\nmj

workmmihip for Thor bagiaegg

Chick on the images above o
enlarge
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Techlink > Technological Practice Case Studies > Materials > Rob 0'Xeeffe joinery > Job profile > House windows 117042007 11:04 P

Rob O'Keeffe Joinery

Job profile: House windows

These house windows were part of a home addition of 60 square metres. that -
included 2 common roorm, twa bedroons, an ensuite, walk-in wardrobe and » link I
\,_berween the house and the garage. The cxisting house had aluminium windows
‘with not a lot of characies. As Rob considers a timber window, properly made
aixd maintained, better than an akuminium window he suggested in the initial plan
1o nimke. %- whole wnnd\m out of treated pine.
i price was also & major consideration.

r‘gﬁ.dmmmmmmu —ﬂ

*We wese going e paint the windows bul we_  (Click image 1o enlarge)
vamish it.

decided to a versatile and reasonably priced hardwood, and
We designed 3 e leadlight for the windonws, which tumed out to be really good, sharp feature.”

Arxummmmmqmurmm@&wﬂ..wmh in
the end was used for all of the exteror joinery, Bathroom units, small arcas of

ilooring, stirs and mouldings. Allinterior finishing was done with Danish oil
with an;il baged:paint system on the outside.

Again Rols doesn't point tn any major difficulties with the project, bwntr with
some 6f the joinery items being angled., T siepping out of the-gquare. always

provides thallenges™ \ 3
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‘_\( al M ale Ak
‘l_\l\ \ﬁ '\ |
1 [> \' \n Rob O'Keeffe Joinery

Job profile: Spiral staircase
\‘ job the clicat asked for 2 curved solid timber stircase tistwouldlook
ﬁu

and Riru was the chosen wood because the new house was to.
h:rnmnﬁt!mplndwuﬂdlzfumhrﬂvnﬂxmmmﬂm&kn:h
plans supplied to Rob provided no clevations, sections or construction details and
significant design it s equired, making, competitve pricog  challnge
mﬁhndwumdmlpml which really. didn't give us
)wuwmmm of what they wasted, bucwe
bl 10 tuen it into 3 realiy off & presyminimal drawing
“Coming in from the main cntrance and

(Click image to enlarge)

‘l intermal garage the finished saircase leads
\M\\m-\! up onto a bridge, sbove the entrance foyer
4 which links the main bedrooms and living
lo\qn area. The stairs are a prominent feature,
w o being oo e docesc'ws ol
\!\r(\- aceas of the house arc associared with the

stiircase and sccompanying bridge. The
| curve of the staircase is enhanced by the
g\q‘\ laminated, cut and mitred dmu string,
laminated rimu handrail, the curved skirting
m|I|rqu:mdlh:uﬂnonuflﬂlr,pcladgtmdlaw&rnmrdw-lktumnﬂm:qmuabw:dﬂmﬁnpk
twisted cast iron balustrades and rimu newel post are firted.
In the construction, a full size jig was made to form the intemal striog and handzail
 full sz o the fnside diameier of the <tirs and fullheght a well
has.to,go.up.on the angle s well. Its

5

(Click image 1o enlarge)

-muwwﬁlﬂm'
The string was lamimated with one layer of rimu then staves fitted to form the
shape of the treads and sisers. The staves also had the mitre for the riser on
them. After the mitres were cut to the inside laminate and the treads cur, the
cutside rimu laminate was fitted. The outside curve of the stairs was formed with
500x50) framiny; timber to support the treads and riders. This all gave a relatively
simple construction allowing the stairs to be made to suit the quoted price.

Rob comments that the installation was relatively painess.

“We were a bit worried about getting it into the house, but we had an idea right

from the start that it wouldn't be too bad beeause it would wind in through the  (Click image to enlarge)
doorway like a corkscrew... which was exactly what it-didl”

things perfct; but things never are
— that's what motvates us, that's
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Fincd Bvcluciion
3.2 Oneroff Sclution

The issue that | was siming at addressing was to design and develop a window display for the National Museum of New Zealand, Te Papa, to promote
the upcoming World Of WearableArt. I was to work with my clients Jan Morris the window dresser for the Te Papa Store and Colin McFetridge who is
the store manager. The aim was 1o create a garment to cover a mannequin in one window and create & headpiece for the second window that would
advertise both Te Papa and The Montana World Of WearableArt.

1 selected this particular issue as I went to the World of WearableArt show last year and found it amazing. | also saw the two Yca.r 13 girls dai_ng their
garments for the same project last year and thought that it looked like a really interesting issuc. The project has a lot of depth into the researching of Te
Papa and WOW so I knew 1 would have a lot to discuss in the project. The issue was also quite high profile with in\nmtion{:] tourists visiting the
museum and people traveling to see the show, Te Papa would be visited quite a lot by people going to WOW. The idea that it was on sha\:v 1o the whole
of Wellington gave me an incentive to do well and for the garment to be of the highest quality in both the conceptual ideas behind the design and
construction.

The specifications of my brief were for the design to incorporate the thumbprint loj for the design to be appealing, fo( the design to be =
creative/unique, for the design to be high quality, for the design to be suitable for display (modest), for the design to fit in the window, for the design to
be culturally sensitive, for the design to have a colour scheme, for the design to follow the branding guidelines, for the design 1o use unusual materials,
and for the design to be stable.

1 presented the final one-off solution to my client and stakeholders in my A3 visual diary in full colour using design markers on coloured backgrounds
with evaluations and examples next to them that explained everything about the design.

The final one-off solution addressed the requi of the brief by i ing the logo into the design as the large black thumbprint on
the chest of the corset. It is appealing as it uses coordinating colours of golds, browns and blacks. It is also appealing as stakeholder Eloise Hack has
said that she liked the large collar around the neck. My client chose this out of the developments so she must have found it appealing or she would not
have chosen it. The design addresses the requirement of being creative and unique by using unusual fabrics and an unusual design shape. It is huﬂi o
distinguish what exactly it is so it gives the viewer something to think about when they see it. This makes it unique in that no one _knows what it is, as
they have not scen anything like it before, the spirals at the bottom of the design add to the creativeness as they are a very unique |dgu. Itisalso very
creative as it is different Lo all other wearable arts, The design is high quality in the thought process that has gone into it. I have considered who will be
going o the Montana World Of WearableArt and have aimed it at them, being woman 20 — 60. It is of a more mature and clegant design style than my

previous coneepts. | have considered that since woman will be interested in it I should do something about females and so have decided to celebrate the
voluptuous and healthy figure of 2 woman but have exaggerated it to give ita *WOW" twist. | have also considered New Zealand's *clean and green’
image that we spread to the world and have decided to use fairly natural materials in a New Zealand forest kind of way. The design meets the
specification of being suitable for display and modest, as it does not contain any nudity or ial issues that ild Y.

design meets the specification of being able to fit in the window as I will have the measurements of the window and the garment can be measured to
make sure it does. The garment is culturally sensitive and will not offend any one, as it is not focused on any culture, If the design was focused on one
culture it could offend an international tourist as their culture was not represented and could cause issues to arise. The garment's colour scheme is a rich
palette of brown, gold and black which all comes together very nicely and mixes in with the wood carving products and natural products that the Te
Papa Store sells inside. The garment follows the branding guidelines as I am using the whole thumbprint and it will be an exact replica of the logo
which 1 can, paint, spray-paint, or use an adhesive black plastic 1o apply the large thumbprint. I have used unusual materials in my garment by using
stained wood which is not commonly used in Wearable Arts and spray-painted leaves to create the piece. The garment will be stable as each spiral will
be of equal size and relatively the same weight so it will stay stable and not fall through the front windows.

The final ane-off solution design fully met and exceeded the requirement of the brief not anly does it incorporate the thumbprint logo but it uses an
exact copy rather than terpretation. The wood grain of the wood also represents the thumbsprint so it appears more than once. The design exceeds
the requirement of being appealing as it joins with being unique in that people will want to get a closer look because it is so different and unusual they
want to find out what it is, what it is made of and how it was constructed. The design exceeds being creative as it has gone beyond that in being
completely different to any others, the use of wood really sets it apart from previous Wearable Arts as it is a difficult material to work with because
50 heavy. The design exceeds the requirement of being suitable for display and modest as an extra dress to go underneath the spirals was ereated so
there would be no nudity issue. The design exceeds the capability to fit in the window that it will fill the window 10 its full capacity so the display
won't look empty and it will attract people 1o the large and full display. The design exceeds in the requircment that it is o be culturally sensitive in that
it doesn't even go near the issue of cultures so it wont be causing any issues, The design exceeds in the requirement that it must have a colour scheme
in that the colour seheme not only compliments each other's colours but also relates to the woodcarvings and colours that are used on the products in
the store. The design exceeds the requirement of following the branding guidelines, as the logo is an exact replica to theirs and hasn’t been tampered
‘with in any way. It has exceeded it using unusual materials in that it is using wood, which is uncommon and is using live leaves that have been spray-
painted gold.

For the design to be fit for purpose it was necessary for the materials, function, fit, fabric properties, safety, and frequency of use, care requirements,
and i i ions 1o be idered, The final one-off solution considered the materials it used in that they would have to last the 2 -3
weeks in the window, they can't perish away or melt. Wood was considered for its strength and the fact that it is not used often, perhaps because of its
weight which Is why 1 should make the most out of making a wearable art garment that doesn’t have to worn by a person so that weight isn't an issue.
The leaves would have to be treated in some way, pressed and dried perhaps so that they can be used. The final one-off solution considered the function
of the garment in that it would be a display, it would not be womn by a human so it wasn't restricted by the way the human body moves. It also meant
that it didn't have to be comfortable or easy to move in. It also meant that it wasn’t restricted by weight and could be heavy as a person would not have
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to carry the weight. The fit of the garment was considered in the final one-ofY solution as it would have to fit the Te Papa mannequin which is much

taller and slimmer than a normal person. Also as it & mannequin it can not move or ‘squeeze” into something which means that the garment would

have to have practical ways of getting it on and off the mannequin. Fabric properties were considered in the final one-off solution as one of my
ot Fumlnly % o

1 considered ergonomics in the design by considering the body shape of the mannequin. Arms were needed to be attached so it was important that they
were able to easily be attached without being restricted by the exaggerated wooden spirals. The garment would have to fit the mannequin properly and
be casy to take on and off. I used Velcro down the middle of back of the leaf dress because the dress lost its stretch when the leaves were glued onto it.
to give the leaf dress easy access to take on and off. The leaf dress should be made while on the real mannequin so that the body shape is contoured and
structured to fit it perfectly, Just the same as human bodics are all different, so are ‘mannequins so if | were to use a different one it may not sit the same
on the real mannequin as the proportions may be off.

The bricf/specifications that need to be revised are following the branding guidelines, this is not that necessary as it is an ‘interpretation’ of the logo and
doesn't actually have to be an exact replica. It just has to be recognised as the Te Papa logo so I shouldn't have this as a requirement as it is more
restricting than helpful.

I chose my materials for ion by idering the speci that I was to use unusual materials. Wood was the initial idea for this when it was
a concept and stuck with it until the end. Originally the wood was going to be this bendable wood that | had found on the internet however | later found
out this is very hard to find, doesn't stain nicely and also is rather expensive. It also wouldn't bend the way that | had wanted it to so in my
developments | changed the design so that it was made from hundreds of little different sized rectangle strips of wood that would be attached to wire
that would be curved in the spiral way. This was fairly simple to find the materials for as all 1 needed as a large sheet of wood with a wood grain that
was fairly thin, which is available from Mitre 10, I can then cut it all up myself. The second material that | need is enough leaves to cover a whole
dress. This would also be fairly easy as leaves are available everywhere, [ would just need to test to see which type is the best and how to treat them so
they don’t wilt away.

My final one-off solution met the relevant codes of practice for the unit of work by me protecting myself in the work area. When constructing the
garment [ used the scroll saw to cut the wood, this meant wearing the proper gear which included safety goggles in case wood chipped off and damages
my eyes, apron to protect clothing, ear muffs to protect my hearing and sometimes a face mask to protect me from excess saw dust. When spray
painting the leaves | was required to wear gloves to protect my hands from the paint that could 8o through my skin, an apron to protect my clothing and
a face mask to prevent me breathing in dangerous gases. I also had a well ventilated room with windows and doors open while I was working.

The quality and visual auributes of the final conceptual design were the use of rich colouss, the luscious and voluptuous koru inspired spirals and the
extravagant collar and bold wooden carved corset. These met the needs of my clients/stakeholders’ as it was the one that my client Jan chose as her

personal choice as the final conceptual design and both Sarah and Eloise liked the collar. There were only slight changes in that instead of the logo
being paua it would just be changed to black so that it suited the colour scheme better.

The problems that 1 encountered while developing my one-off solution were to find the right wire to use to get the shape of the spiral. This was difficult
as the wire that was best suited for the job was also the hardest to work with. I overcame this by wearing safety gloves and also, once the wood was
attached you didn't notice that they were slightly un-even as the wire was really hard to bend so that it looked smooth.

To start constructing the spirals I needed to finish cutting up the 480 strips on wood. This ‘became a challenge as it took so long o cut all of these pieces
individual on the small scroll saw, | managed to get it done also faster by coming in to the workroom in my studies and lunchtimes to get it done.

Annmcrrhallmgcwnsllmmenailsmulwnusingsnl:ullmlddllmdﬂwwiwnhmugh were not strong enough and ofien would pop out because
nfmeﬂmpmueorthcwiu.lmnodlowﬂyuxmemlsnmwuylplmbsa that the wire would have space to be free and bend with out
being restricted.

Making all the spirals the same size was really difficult because the wire would always have a natural way of bending because it had been sitting
wrapped up in a circle. This mean that sometimes it would not like to go another way that felt “unnatural® 1o it so the way the spirals came out from the
hips an two of them was different to the other three in that they were slightly more flat. I resolved this by putting them at the back, which actually
works out because that way they all fit comfortably in the window now as the back ones will not take up as much space.

The spirals were a challenge to find a way of re-enforcing them so that they were strong and secure and will stay together. After painting my second
«coat of stainer onto the wood I started trying ways of re-enforcing the wooden spirals. I tried masking tape and duct tape and then spray painted them
gold so they would camouflage better with the gold leaves. The duct tape worked much better as it was thicker and stronger. I then realised that |
should have considered this carlier in the designing stages as the tape works much better on a flat surface of wood rather than on the wood that had the
nails and wire on it. This meant that I had to staple it down so that it will say. After stapling the duct tape down on all the five spirals I need to re-
enforce it again so that it’s not so ‘wobbly” while I was working on it, our school care taker walked past and enquired as to what | was doing with all
this wire and wood. He gave me the idea of using fishing nylon or thin casily bendable wire and stapling that on in two rows on either side of the tape. |
did this to all five spirals which was actually quite fiddley and time consuming as | had to staple the wire every 2 — 3em and since there were two rows
fior each spiral it took a while, Now because the back of these spirals have all of this wire, glue, tape and staples, it looked quite messy, this would be
visible from the window as the spirals go all the way around the mannequin, so I came up with the idea of covering the back with the same gold leaves
that T used for the dress. I hot glued these leaves onto the back of the spirals so they looked a lot neater.

Some key decisions that | made throughout the project were to choase to develop concepts 4 and 5 and put them together. This was a decision based on
my client choice and opinions of my stakeholders and surveys. My clients Jan and Colin liked all of them and said to choose which ever one 1 feel will
be the best however they seemed to especially like concepts 4 and 5. I then emailed the creators of *The Montana World of WearableArt" Heather
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Palmer and Suzie Moncrieff and sent down photocopies of my designs. They sent them back and chose concept 5 as WOW's choice. I then interviewed
Eloise Jack and she said that concept 4 had a “really elegant shape and liked how it goes with the contours of a women's body”. Sarsh Bowermann said
something similar in that “beautiful shapes that reflect the koru and images of NZ". 1 did a short survey to women aged 20 — 60 who voted for which
concept they liked the best and why, | go a wide range of answers but the leading vote was concept 4. After deciding 1o mix concept 4 and 51
developed them and then showed them to my clients. Jan chose development 3 as her choice so 1 did not survey these, as it was her decision.

After the decision on which one to develap, I had to choose the materials that 1 would construet it with, the type of leaves and the colours | would use. 1
also had to make the key decisions of modifying the design when needed so that I was able to construct it & high quality standard.

1 feel that I have managed my time fairly effectively this year compared to other years and have not fielt as stressed, doing a little bit every night meant
that I was able to go into more depth with researching and thinking about the conceptual design without stressing. The weekend workshops meant that
on a Saturday | was able to work from 11am ill 3 or 4 in the afternoon non-stop, which was very good on getting bulk lots of work done. It was also
good for when I needed to stain the wood, as it takes a while to paint all 5 spirals and a lot of effort in setting up tarpaulins to cover the ground. The
stainer itself also takes along time to dry. Afier school’s were good especially when I had double study in the afternoon as it meant | was able to work
from the start of lunch at around 12.30 till § in the afternoon which meant | was able to do a lot. The pressure at the end of the project on getting it
completed on time was lesser than 1 thought, as since | planned my time I was finished in time and with case on the last few days. Timelines were very
effective and planning my time wisely, setting up client consultations to decide on the designs within a reasonable time meant that [ was able to carry
on with developments after choosing the concepts without delay and after choosing developments start consiruction straight away.

Ongoing ltation with clients and are very i so that my client were happy with the final outcome. Setting up mectings with
stakeholders proved to be very valuable. 1 gained great insight into the project from interviewing the two girls who did it last year and tips on to do and
what not to do. Talking to Marie Paterson was very rewarding as she described her WearableArt creation and gave useful tips on what to do. Juliette
Lum was great to inferview to get ideas on how to display the garment and gave great ideas to give it that “WOW" factor and emailing the creators of
the *Montana World of WearableArt” meant that 1 had that extra edge on knowing what had the ‘WOW” factor since they have scen s many designs 1
trusted their choice.

The safety aspects that I considered throughout my project were mainly during the construction stages when 1 was using the scroll saw to cut my wood.
1 had to take special precaution when working with this piece of machinery as it was very powerful and could cut a finger off very casily. [ needed to
wear an apron o protect my uniform from sawdust, glasses to protect my eyes from excess sawdust in the air and in case any wood chips off and hits
my eye, and earmufTs to protect my hearing as it is a rather noisy machine. I also had to keep my concentration up, not only to make sure | was cut
straight fines but also to make sure that my fingers did not get in the line of the needle. After using it 1 needed to turn it off at the wall and unplug it,
due to younger children having access to the room.

“The future usc of my garment is 1o be displayed at school il the O1d Hall, which is situated near the school office/reception. It will be on display o
tors coming 1o the sehool to show them what students at our school can do and also to get wider community stakeholders and feedback. After the
display it will either be stored a1 school or atmy house until I decide on whether to re-use the parts on projeets that I do in the future or not.

Social impacts of the display at Te Papa meant that | had a lot of people asking me about the display and ing on it. Being in th

‘meant that the wider community was able to see my achi¢vements from my work. While it was displayed at school | got comments from all my
classmates and teachers who had not been dawn to Te PaPuwhi'\e it was on display. This was very positive and very much appreci
afier all the work 1 had put into it. The judgs Emm was also held at Te Papa, this meant that the creators of “WOW® would have been there and seen

{he display. This was held the evening afier thelopening rlight. The peaple who attended the forum would have been designers and future designers.
This was good for me as my display card wm?i.malwng with my display with my name and photo so it was just another opportunity to get my name
“out there”. Hopefully they would have all looked at it while going into the muscum and would have been interested in it

Going back 1o the purpose and aim of my brief1 see now that 1 was successful in completing and fulfilling my intentions. The issue that I was aiming at
addressing was to design and develop a window display for the National Museum of New Zealand, Te Papa, to promote the upcoming World OF
WearableArt, | was to work with my clients Jan Morris the window dresser for the Te Papa Store and Colin McFetridge who is the store manager. The
aim was to create a garment to cover a manneqin in one v;'nd.nw and create a headpiece for the second window that would advertise both Te Papa and
The Montana World OF WearableArt. The specifications of nfy brief were for the design 10 incorporate the thumbprint logo, for the design to be
appealing, for the design to be creative/unique, for the design to be high quality, for the design to be suitable for display (modest), for the design to fit
in the window, for the design to be culturally sensitive, for the design to have a colour scheme, for the design to follow the branding guidelines, for the
design 1o use unusual materials, and for the design to be stable. I fecl that I met all of these requi as | have discussed previously.

My personal thoughts on this project are that it was a very challenging project. Jan and Colin gave me the freedom to do almost whatever | wanted 1o
do. In a sense this made it even harder because we had no restrictions or guidelines but it was also really good because it meant | was able to come up
with any crazy idea. I'm really happy with my final outcome afier all of the problem solving and challenges that 1 have been through. I'm really glad
that I used wood as on of my main materials because I think it gives that ‘WOW" edge that other designs don't have. I'm glad that I took advantage of
the fact that it didn’t have 1o be worn. | think that's one of the reasons why people wouldn't use wood, as it is a really heavy material. | think that 1
learnt a lot from this project on the importance of communication with a client and the importance on gelting more than one opinion by using key

keholders and wider i lders to get a wide range of opinions. I'm really happy that I had the opportunity to do this display for Te
Papa.
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The three companies that I studied were Ashley Fogel, Tina De Bes and Rob 0"Keefee Joinery.

On February 26* our class went 1o Ashley Fogel 1o sce their business practice. The Ashley Fogel factory is situated in Park Road, Miramar. The
factory is hidden away without commercial signage in a building around the back. The company mainly produces women's wear clothing for
smart casual, expensive style for 20+ with a source of dispos income. The business is an international mass manufacturer with
a high reputation for quality and style.

Tina De Bes is a made to measure business, clients come in to her with their wants and needs and Tina will give them a full service from
establishing their style, suited colours, then she or the client will source the fabric, she then measures the client and establishes the figure so that
the garment will suit the client and then makes & mock up out of calico — at the fitting she draws all over it with a marker so they can see what it
will look like and so she can see what needs to be changed so it fits perfectly, she then makes it in the real fabric. Clients usually hear about her
through word of mouth and cater for basically any need; she has been in the business for more than 25 years now so she has learnt valuable skills
and is a very good sewer.

Rob O'Keeffe Joinery is a business that makes custom doars, windows, stairs, mouldings, commercial units, office reception desks and kitchen
using tradition solid timber. The business values high quality products and workmanship. They achieve this by employing hardworking
employees who have the qualities of an eye for attention to detail, good communication skills, someone that is passionate about their work, the
ability to work in a team and i and must be Th with chall when cli to them with difficult
tasks but they solve the issues and end up with a great result.

Similarities between the businesses

All three companies share the similarity that they all highly value quality. It is a key priority for the business's as it relates to client satisfaction.
Tina De Bes uses mock-ups and fittings to make sure it fits perfectly and it is of a high quality of construction. She also follows of the rule of the
inside of the garment looking just as tidy as the outside. Before she gives the garment to the client she has a final check to make sure that it is all
perfect and does a final fitting so that she knows when the client walks out of the door they are happy with the final garment. Ashley Fogel
makes sure everything is made perfectly from fuesing the fabric correctly to the fit of the clothing. To keep customers happy they hand sew on
buttons so that the thread doesn’t get cut. They have a final checker who checks all the final garments and makes sure that they are of perfect
quality. Rob 0"Keeffe Joinery, employ’s staff that are very good at their job to get the highest quality work and final outcome. A lot of the fime
it will only be one person working on the job so Rob has to know that he can trust them to do a good job,

All three companies are similar in that to try and get the final solution perfect thy i i i
) ey use good quality materials. At Ashley Fogel, Wendy Fogel
searches around ;_hcwurld 1o source fabrics to use in their up coming collections, It is possible to own the rights 1o a rltvj;‘\c sfeum no n)"mt:sc

designer can use it however thi:

expensive to update. So for the small business of Tina De Bes it is best if she makes the own pattern herself, it is far more cost efTe vlcry i

uses base patterns and then edits them to fit her client and her clients design style. Rob does this slightly d:‘ffenlnt. as he has to :ne;i::d::ue

wm?wm' from that. Each client need is different for him and the way he designs a ‘pattern’ or the sizes of the wood he needs, depends on
t the job is.

Mock-ups and testing arc a huge part of all three businesses so that the end result is perfect. Tina uses calico to -1 i

the gl:wm 10 try on and she draws on it with a marker so that she knows which pﬁmﬁ to be changed. Myﬁ:?d’::‘m:s&ﬂ?ol,‘:g:

detailing or appllq'uélhy needs to be practiced. They also do mock-ups for the fit of jackets etc. Once they have the final solution they finish the
mock-up and sell it Pﬂ’moutln stores or in the sales. Rob tests his service in different ways, depending on the size of the job. If it is a small job
he can make a practice solution and then work from thete or he can use sketches to calculate what he needs to do for it 1o be perfect.

What is important? Why?

For the businesses to carry out their practice it is imj portant for the businesses 1o have a high level of co icati
i is i tion betw:
client. This is vital for the client to be completely ‘happy with the final out ; eh mmunication veen them and the
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Another important practice is that they all must pay high attention 1o detail. Clients can notice the smallest things and it is important that they are
always one step ahcad.

What makes their business successful? Why? How?
For Ashley Fogel it's the quality and style that makes their business so successful. Ashley Fogel is known for making expensive, executive style

clothing and for the price that people pay they expect excellent quality. The clothes must fit perfectly and must have a comfortable feel fabric.
The quality and attention to detail must be a1 a very high standard to meet the clients needs.

I think that for Tina De Bes, the thing that makes her business so successful is the high level of client interaction. its usually hear about her
business through word of mouth. This means that other people must have been satisfied enough to recommend her on. Tina makes sure that
every client she has is happy with the end solution and is happy to have meetings.

For Rob O"Keeffe the thing that makes his business is that he is known as the *good family business’ that has been around for years. He has buill
up a client basis that means he is trusted asa joiner and is known for his excellent quality work.

Tina makes a point of difference for each garment this works for her but not Ashley Fogel. I think this is because Ashley Fogel has to appeal to
such a wide range of people they can't make cach piece different. It would be 100 hard to appeal o the mass market. Ashley Fogel are known for
their elegant and business like style. This is why people shop there. They have become successful by targeting this market.

Differences

Business | Ashley Fogel | Tina De Bes [ Rob O'Keeffe Joinery
Scale of Production i —

Design Style
Client

Made for specific client | Made for specific client
14

Staff 30+ 3
Pattern Development | Machinery — Uses the Gerber Cad | Hand done from base pattens | Depends on the job
dvertisi ™ il Billboards, Stores ‘Word of Mouth, Shop front. ‘Word of Mouth
Machinery Interfacing machine, Gerber Cad, patiem | Normal sewing machines, over | Normal machinery for ina....
printer. Sewing machines, over lockers, | locker, bution hole machine
button hole machines
Sizing Different Sizes 8 or 6— 14 or 16 but still | Tailored Tailored
tailored
Time Planning 6 week turn around Less time/less notice. Doesn't Less time/notice. Doesn’t know
Kknow what's coming. what's coming,
‘Wmher of products | Collections Mainly one piece Mainly one piece or a collection/ full
room etc
Designers Wendy Fogel Client and Tina | Rab and Client
Work Area Large Factory Small workroom Two large workroom and warehouses

| think cach company could leam from each other’s practices. I think that Ashley Fogel could add some point of difference to some of their
garments o give it a bit more flair. I think that Tina could leamn from Ashley Fogel and could advertise a bit more to get her business name out
there. | think that Rob O"Keflee could leamn from Tina De Bes by making sure that the clients see the finished product and to make sure that they
are 100% happy about the finished result.

EariD

From these practising ists | have learnt the i of ication between your client and yourself from all three businesses. |
have learnt the importance of quality from all three businesses and | have learnt the importance of time planning from all three businesses.

My proctice has been informed by the new knowledge of how to handle my time with time planning. | learnt the importance of it and used
timelines like Tina De Bes to make sure | was on track. | leamt the importance of communication from Tina De Be and Rob O'Keeffe who both
say it is a vital part to the project and stayed in contact with my client.




[ Advertising

Billboards, Stores

‘Word of Mouth, Shop front.

| Word of Mouth

Machinery

Interfacing machine, Gerber Cad, pattern
printer. Sewing machines, over lockers,
button hole machines

rmal sewing machines, over
locker, button hole machine

Normal machinery for in

Sizing Different Sizes 8 or 6 — 14 or 16but still | Tailored Tailored
tailored
Time Planning 6 week tum around Less time/less notice. Doesn't Less time/notice. Doesn’t know

| Number of products

Wnrk/\r‘ca

1 think each company could leam from each other's practices, | think that As!
garments to give it a bit more flair. | think that Tina could leam from Ashley

know what's coming.

what's coming,

Collections

Wendy Fogel

Mainly one picce

| Client and Tina

Mainly one picce or a collection/ full
room ete

Rob and Client

Large Factory

| Small workroom

Two large workroom and warchouses

¢ Fogel could add some point of difference to some of their
gl and could advertise a bit more to get her business name out

there. I think that Rab O"Keffce could leam from Tina De Bes by making sure that the clients see the finished product and to make sure that they
are 100% happy about the finished result

RartD

From these practising technologists | have learnt the importance of communication between your client and yourself from all three businesses. |
have learnt the importance of quality from all three businesses and 1 have learnt the importance of time planning from all three businesses.

My practice has been informed by the new knowledge of how to handle my time with time planning. I leamt the importance of it and used
Tina De Bes to make sure | was on track. | learnt the importance of communication from Tina De Be and Rob O'Keeffe wha both
a vital part to the project and stayed in contact with my client.

timelines like
say it s
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